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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Janssen, Boh [Bob.Janssen@worksafebe.com)
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 2:48 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 129 - NIOSH/NPPTL Draft Health Care Workers

Attachments: (2007-12-19)_Influenza_PPRE_Final_Report.pdf; (2007-12-18)_Report_in_Focus_-_Influenza.pdf
Thank you for providing an opportunity to provide input regarding PPE for HCWs Action Plan - NIOSH Docket #129.

The Council of Canadian Academies (CCA) formed an expert panel on influenza & personal protective respiratory
equipment last year and the expert panel report was published December 2007.

As one of the panelists, | am taking this opportunity in forwarding to you for consideration the 2007 CCA report - Influenza
Transmission and the Role of Personal Protective Respiratory Equipment: an Assesment of the Evidence.

What may be interest to you is that the report tackles the question of transmission of the influenza virus from a different
scientific perspective, one of particle physics, respiratory tract deposition, respirator versus medical mask performance; as
well, the CCA report challenges some traditional infectious control concepts such as the 3 foot rule, airborne versus droplet
transmission in recognition of problems associated with medical/infection control terminclogy such as ‘droplet nuclel’,
‘droplet’ versus industrial hygiene terms including ballistic- / inhalable- / nasopharyngeal- / trachecbronchial- { and alveolar-
sized particles. The OH&S concept of the hierarchy of controls is emphasized in consideration for the development and
implemention of an effective exposure control plan.

Of interest also is that both Drs Don Low & Lisa Brosseau - contributors to the IOM report (Preparing for an Influenza
Pandemic...) - were also on CCA expert panel.

<<(2007-12-19)_Influenza_PPRE_Final_Report.pdf>> <<(2007-12-19)_Report_in_Focus_-_Influenza.pdf>>
Respectfully submitted,

Bob Janssen, MSc, ROH

Senior Policy Analyst

Prevention Policy & Regulation Review Department
Palicy & Research Division

WorkSafeBC

Vancouver, BC, Canada

Phone: 604 231-8392; Fax: 604 279-7509
bob.janssen@worksafebe.com

Take a pledge to help raise awareness about young worker safety. Visit www raiseyourhand.com
CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of
WorkSafeBC - the Workers' Compensation Board. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above.
Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless
expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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